Administration Office
900 Clark Avenue West, Thornhill, Ontario 1.4J 8C1

Vaughan Tel 905-653-READ (7323) * Fax 905-709-1530
Public Libraries Website: www.vaughanpLinfo
May 21, 2013 c_i
Communicatio
—PK| c b !(2&{ &7; lg)
His Worship Mayor Maurizio Bevilacqua and Members of Council Item: g
City of Vaughan

2141 Major MacKenzie Drive
Vaughan, Ontario L6A 1T1

Dear Mayor and Members of Council:

Re:  Active Together Master Plan for Parks, Recreation, Culture and Libraries
2013 Review and Update

Vaughan Public Libraries is pleased to again partner with the City of Vaughan on the Active
Together facility planning initiative.

At its meeting of May 16, 2013, the Vaughan Public Library Board received a presentation from
Monteith Brown Planning Consultants in relation to the Master Plan. This is to inform you that
the following resolution was approved:

MOTION: THAT the Board receive the presentation from Steve
Langlois, Principal Partner, Monteith Brown Planning
Consultants,

AND THAT the Board endorse the VPL content in the
Active Together Master Plan Parks, Recreation and
Libraries 2013 Review and Update.

MOVED BY: M. Chiaromonte
SECONDED BY: L. de Boer
MOTION CARRIED.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Yours truly,

Margie Smg@@

Chief Executive Officer
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cc: Barbara Cribbett, Acting, City Manager
Jeffrey Abrams, City Clerk



